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Norrita (LKKAuto)

From: Norrita (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 2:29 PM

To: Yuen Chiu AU YONG; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Poh Keng TEQ; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Valuation Request @28/02

Dear Ms Au Yong

Noted. Will deliver to you soft copy shortly.

Best Regards,

Rita AB |

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 email: sur@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yuen Chiu AU YONG [mailto:yuenchiuauyong@dbs.com]

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 2:12 PM

To: Norrita (LKKAuto) <norrita@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Poh Keng TEO <pohkeng@dbs.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Valuation Request @28/02

Hi Norrita,

Kindly provide the formal valuation report for SJR8164U.

Thank you.

Regards,

Au Yong

From: Norrita (LKKAuto) [mailto:norrita@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 02 March 2018 09:26

To: Yuen Chiu AU YONG <yuenchiuauyong@dbs.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Poh Keng TEO <pohkeng@dbs.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request @28/02

Dear Ms Au Yong
The Valuation of vehicle as below :

WCEGA PLAZA

' 1




1) SJZ 1385C MV: $ 44 K FS : $33.2K
2) SJR 8164U MV :$ 21K FS:$17.2K

As at February 2018.

Best Regards,

Rita AB |

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 email: sur@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Yuen Chiu AU YONG [mailto:yuenchivauyong@dhbs.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2018 9:12 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Norrita (LKKAuto) <norrita@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Poh Keng TEO <pohkeng@dbs.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Valuation Request @28/02

Hi Celine / Norrita,
Good morming.
Do need your assistance to obtain valuation for the following vehicles :

WCEGA Plaza

1) SJZ1385C
2) SJR8164U

Log-cards faxed over.

Thank you.

Au Yong

CBG/WM Credit Collection
Risk Management Group
DBS Bank Ltd

DID: +65 6878 9079

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars N - .
:--OwnerIDTvpe. B o . i Sing;mNRIC _ :
e B B . =L~ 8, - .
Vehicle Details
! V(l'lu:i!No B - - - SJR_N.MU-_ o - -
VehldetnbeEmortzd' . : - “No_ - - : N
_n-:tende:De-rag!su'a_ : _-t_ﬁon_DBte. N I o R - _iéMarZOIB . o - -
E.VahicIeMal;_: - D - o MAZDA- - : _ -
| Vehicle Model: : -  MAZDA620LSDNV B N )
ammvgaoe T T e .
e o : : —— I .
EngineNo: A LF10752996 - )
P o o mecrsorisonszeo Ve §EUD
I‘_M;;d-r.mml’owervonu;p;t’: - o manmtmnnp: . T
;'6;;1?.;;{\}.“ S - szno.i&&_" ”& :
| Original Registration Date: | 15012009 (S k[’
" FirstRegistration Date: S 15au2000 ' -
| TrarferCount: - T )
AcualARFPaE "mmm“,j_(l,{,' S
" Intended PARF Rebate Details
. s L o
__FA;F—EI;T;TM_Y-EK;WDH; S - - - 14.lu[201-9_ RN : - -
i PARFQ&A_mun; R - I 514,907.00 o - : N _ .
' Intended COE Rebate Details
-_COEExplryDat: o - ) : __14J_u_i201—9 LrE . o ) B
COECateeorr - - o B Cartiéﬂloc&abmd - -
. COEPeriod(Years:: | “w )
-FP!H‘J: o - I $16.80;.&_“ ol
_I-(-:OERehauAmount I - _ 52,223.00 me i
" Yotel Rebate Amount: $17,135.00 _

The mformatron :ontalned herem is mrrect asat 28 Feb 2018
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2/28/2018 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

scCarMaAarT.COM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
Mazda 6 Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Mazda 6 2.0AV $26,900 $8,440 Jyr 30-Sep-2009 1,999 cc 128,000 km B8 Motor Trading Available

1 Owner! Servicing At Autobacs With Racord! $0 Down Payment Availablel Full Loan Balloon Scheme Available At Only $800 Per Month! Buy With
Confidence! Low Mileage! Accident Free! In House Loan Or Bank...

Office No. - 62911187

Ron - 82981859 | Mr Ho - 96811390 | Ben - 90913551 | Jeremy - 97625070

Mazda 6 2.0A R %$19,999 48,300 fyr 05-Mar-2009 1,999 cc 156,000 km  Kao Lian Enterprise Available

1 Owner Sporty Light Purple In Black Mazda 6 2.0L R Model! Very Well Maintained By Careful Owner And 100% Accident Free. Still In Original Paintwork
Since Day One. High ARF Value At $23208 And Min PAR...

Office No. - -

Ben - 82020820 | Shu Yi - 91445626 | Desmond - 97467781

sqCarMart Is the number one car dassifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honida, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE cars, OPC
cars, vans, trucks; hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches
and new car prometions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Visit our partner sites for job openings far Singapore jobs, resl estaste
properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

(€ 2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result |_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Mazda%206&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009&AVL=2 n




Aut
_' VV C:r:suuanls

oy =a ‘.- Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBL AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Our Ref: CV/DBS18003843/T1Cn Date: 16 March 2018

M/s DBS BANK 4
2 Changi Business Park Crescent,

DBS Asia Hub #04-01,

Singapore 486029

Attn: Au Yong

VALUATION REPORT: VEHICLE REGN. NO SJR 8164U

P

1. Inspection

Inspected vehicle SJR 8164U on 28!02!‘2018 at | Bukit Batok Crescent, WCEGA Plaza,

Rooftop Car Park. 7 y
2. Vehicle Information

Vehicle Regn No. : SIR 8164U

Make & Model : MAZDAG 2.0LSDNV

Engine No. : LF10752996

Engine Capacity : 1,999¢c

Chassis No. . IM6GH10F 190126280

Year of Manufacture :2009..

Original Regn.Date : ISIO’?!ZUO}

No. of Transfer 10~

PARF Benefit($) ‘-

Quota Premium :$16,801.00

COE Expiry Date : 14/07/2019

Road Tax Expiry Date : 14[07/2012/.

Speedometer Reading o=

3. Valuation

Valuation as at February 2018~
Market Value : §$21,000 /-

Forced Sales Value :8$17,200 /-
4. Photographs of vehicle SIR 8164U during the inspection are attached with this report.

Ho Leong Chuan
AUTOMOTIVE ASSESSOR

s
<

.- This Report is made solely for lient
front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or fort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on
the Report wholly or in part. Any third parly acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in par, does so at his or her own risk.




